

City of Smyrna

2800 King Street Smyrna, Georgia 30080

Meeting Minutes - Final License and Variance Board

Wednesday, January 8, 2020

10:00 AM

Council Chambers

1. Roll Call

Present: 3 - Roy Acree, Tammi Saddler Jones and Frank Martin

Also Present: 3 - Mary Arvin, Jim Cox and Tina Monaghan

2. Call to Order

The meeting of the License and Variance Board was called to order by Chairman Tammi Saddler-Jones at 10:00 am.

3. Business

A. LIC2019-22

<u>Public Hearing</u> - Privilege License Request LIC2019-22 - Beer, Wine, and Liquor Pouring - 2995 Atlanta Road Bldg A STE 300 - Bad Daddy's International LLC dba Bad Daddy's Burger Bar with Phillip Ray Barnes as agent.

Chairman Tammi Saddler-Jones announced item LIC2019-22 and the applicant was not in attendance.

Boardmember Roy Acree made a motion to move this item to the end of today's agenda to allow the applicant time to arrive; The motion was seconded by Boardmember Frank Martin.

The motion carried by the following vote:

B. 2020-32

<u>Public Hearing</u> - V20-001 - Reduce front setback from 35 feet to 24 feet for the construction of a new single-family home - Land Lot 415 - 840 Flagler Circle - Jeff Williams <u>Tabled to the January 22, 2020 meeting</u> at the request of the applicant.

Boardmember Frank Martin made a motion to table to the January 22, 2020 Licence and Variance Board meeting at the request of the applicant item 2020-32, a Public Hearing (V20-001) to reduce front setback from 35 feet to 24 feet for the construction of a new single-family home on Land Lot 415 located at 840 Flagler Circle by the applicant Jeff William; Boardmember Roy Acree seconded the motion to table.

The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Roy Acree, Tammi Saddler Jones and Frank Martin

4. Approval of Minutes:

A. <u>2020-35</u>

Approval of the December 11, 2019 License and Variance Board Minutes

Boardmember Roy Acree made a motion to approve the December 11, 2019 License and Variance Board Meeting Minutes; The motion to approve was seconded by Boardmember Frank Martin.

The motion to approve carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Roy Acree, Tammi Saddler Jones and Frank Martin

A. <u>LIC2019-22</u>

<u>Public Hearing</u> - Privilege License Request LIC2019-22 - Beer, Wine, and Liquor Pouring - 2995 Atlanta Road Bldg A STE 300 - Bad Daddy's International LLC dba Bad Daddy's Burger Bar with Phillip Ray Barnes as agent.

Boardmember Frank Martin made a motion to table until the January 22, 2020 License and Variance Board Meeting item LIC2019-22 Public Hearing, a Privilege License Request LIC2019-22 for Beer, Wine, and Liquor Pouring located at 2995 Atlanta Road Bldg A STE 300 by applicant Bad Daddy's International LLC dba Bad Daddy's Burger Bar with Phillip Ray Barnes as agent; seconded by Boardmember Roy Acree.

The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 3 - Roy Acree, Tammi Saddler Jones and Frank Martin

5. Adjournment

Chairman Tammi Saddler-Jones adjourned the Wednesday, January 8, 2020 License and Variance Board Meeting at 10:04 am.